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letk and Treasurer Township of GlanMord.

Mr. Calder was borra Ili Ldinarkshire,
,otland, ina 1833. He came to Canada
1842 mtd shortly afterwards settled in

a inember)t of the township council in
1871. Ina 1877 lic was clected reeve,
which office Jiu held fors six years. Hie was
appointed clerk and treasuirer of Glanford
in 1889.

Clerk Township Mf Fallartou.

Mr. Wilson was born in London
township in 8,45 and was educated at
the public school, C-'omnmencing ina 1867
he taught school for three years and ina
1870 remnoved to Russeldale, Fullarton
township, and started a general store,
where he was afterwards appointed post.
master. He was appointed cierk ini 1878
and commissioner ina H. C. J. 'in 1883.
In 1 89o he removed t ) Fullartox village,
where, ina addition to his municipal office he
does business as commissioner, insurance
agent, issuer of marriage licenses, etc,

he was township auditor for several years,
and was assessor one year. He Ia a
Justice of P>eace, an issuer of warig
lienses, and commissioner in H.C
and a life longReformer.

Clerk Tonmship of East Whitby.

Mxr-Purves was born ini Scarboro in
185 o. Hie received a good education and
taught sehool for a number of years, after

Ciei Township of Guielph.

Mr. McCorkindale succeeded bis
father as clerk of Guelph township ini
November, j 888. He is at present
ctngaged ira farming and bas been secte-
tary treasurer of the Guelphi Fat Stock

Clbfor several years. He la a Liberal
Ina politics.


